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Dear Dr. Lantana 

In repq t.o .,our letter o£ August l, 1952,.. l •pl.and 
to l.eam that. Hr. Abee Ifill be .mailable to direct th• doaiaetr;y 
ot the Radaate progr• tor the coming operat.ion in the Pacitic. 
I believe th1a will be ftluable azpci.mce tor llr. Abee and will 
FOVida a l.1aiaon 1n helping the Olllc l1dce lational. Laborato17 
keep ab:t'e•t o! the napons test aot1 rlties. 

Tuk Force 1)2 w1.l.l provida travel. and per d1• for lifr. Abee; 
it 18 u8UIHld t.ha\ be will be cm$1mnd on the pqroll ot omn... 
I underetmui he ill on a SL-hour mrJc wek at OIUfL• whereas sane 
or t.he c1Til.im personnal. at the tut m.te will be on a hO-hour 
week. I woW.d not l1lat to aee llr. Abee loa !1rumoially by his 
agreement t.o ael"'18 the Radsato group and bape that it is agree­
able •1th you to ccnt.inue his aal.&17 •" the preeent Sh-hour week 
level. Knmring the nature Md quantity at work he will be doing• 
I • sure he 11'1.l.l more than earn hie CNITtmt salary. 

oci ~. Russell M8J'?Ull'd 

GYDsnad 

Very tn:tq Yotll"S t 

John C. dugher, K.D. 
Director 
Division ot Biology l&Hadicine 
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